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Chavez , Carl J , EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Schmaltz, Randy [Randy.Schmaltz@wnr.com] 
Tuesday, August 18, 2009 11:15 AM 
Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Hurtado, Cindy 
Krakow, Bob 
RE: Request for Approval - Sump #37 

Carl, 

Thanks for the prompt response! 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 11:11 AM 
To: Hurtado, Cindy 
Cc: Schmaltz, Randy; Krakow, Bob 
Subject: RE: Request for Approval - Sump #37 

Cindy. 

Approved. Thank you. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505) 476-3490 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez®state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emhrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Hurtado, Cindy [mailto:Cindy.Hurtado@wnr.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 9:27 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Cc: Schmaltz, Randy; Krakow, Bob 
Subject: Request for Approval - Sump #37 

Good Morning Carl, 

Bloomfield Refinery conducted their annual underground sump testing during the week of June 8, 2009.Each sump was 
washed and cleaned using a vacuum truck and then visually inspected. Each sump was also hydrostatically tested by 
being filled with water and held for 60 minutes. All sumps passed the hydrostatic test and double-walled steel (DW Steel) 
sumps were also inspected through the leak detection port and no evidence of moisture was seen. 

Visual inspection of Sump #37 - a DW steel sump - at Tank #35 indicated pitting and metal loss. Even though the sump 
passed the hydrostatic test and continues to pass the leak detection port inspection, Bloomfield Refinery management 
has opted to replace the sump (in kind) at the recommendation of the plant inspector before metal failure occurs. As you 
can see from the photo, the new sump is double-walled steel with an inspection port and should satisfy OCD 
requirements. 

I am also sending an updated sump spreadsheet. I noticed that sump #37 was listed as concrete and Sump #39 was 
listed as DW Steel. The opposite is true. Sump #37 is DW Steel and Sump #39 is concrete. I apologize that we missed 
that typographical error until now. 

As per Condition #11 of the August 12, 2005 Discharge Plan Approval Conditions, Bloomfield Refinery is seeking OCD 
approval to replace Water Draw Sump #37 in kind. Your prompt attention to this matter would be greatly appreciated. 



Thanks, 
Cindy 

Cindy Hurtado 
Environmental Coordinator 
Western Refining Southwest, Inc. - Bloomfield Refinery 
ci ndy.hurtado@wnr.com 
505-632-4161 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. — This email has been 
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,use,disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. — This email has been 
scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

From: Schmaltz, Randy [Randy.Schmaltz@wnr.com] 

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 3:37 PM 

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Cc: Hurtado, Cindy 

Subject: Bloomfield Underground line, Tanks, and Sumps IMR 

Attachments: OCD-Underground Line, Sump and Tank Index (r1).xls; OCD-lnspection & Repair Schedule 
for Underground lines, Sumps and Tanks (r1).xls 

Carl, 

Please find enclosed an electronic copy of Bloomfield's Underground line, Tanks, and Sumps IMR with the OCD 
requested changes. 

I have provided an index which assigns a number to the individual components which should assist in 
identification and tracking, as well as the IMR. 
I will also send you a CD containing both the index and the spreadsheet. 

If you have any questions please contact me at (505) 632-4171. 

Thanks 
Randy 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

o 

7/30/2008 
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